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September 17, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Town of Northborough 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
63 Main Street 
Northborough, MA 01532 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
                          Subject: Special Permit and Special Permit with Site Plan Approval ,300                 

West Main St., Bldg. C-3  
                     

I have reviewed the Special Permit and Special Permit with Site Plan Approval dated 
September 13, 2021 and have no concerns with the plans as presented.  
 
Respectfully in Safety and Service, 

 
Chief David L. Parenti MPA, EFO, CFO 
 
DLP: lmc 
 


